

MAINE STATE LEGISLATURE

The following document is provided by the
LAW AND LEGISLATIVE DIGITAL LIBRARY
at the Maine State Law and Legislative Reference Library
<http://legislature.maine.gov/lawlib>



Reproduced from scanned originals with text recognition applied
(searchable text may contain some errors and/or omissions)

NINETY - SECOND L E G I S L A T U R E

Legislative Document

No. 884

H. P. 1260

House of Representatives, February 15, 1945.

Transmitted by revisor of statutes pursuant to joint order

Referred to Committee on Maine Publicity, sent up for concurrence and ordered printed.

HARVEY R. PEASE, Clerk.

Presented by Mrs. Roberts of Westbrook.

STATE OF MAINE

IN THE YEAR OF OUR LORD NINETEEN HUNDRED
FORTY-FIVE

AN ACT Relating to Billboards.

Be it enacted by the People of the State of Maine, as follows:

R. S., c. 20, § 113, amended. Section 113 of chapter 20 of the revised statutes is hereby amended to read as follows:

'Sec. 113. Fees. The fees for such permits shall be \$1 for each panel, bulletin, or sign the area of which does not exceed ~~400~~ 50 square feet, and \$2 for each panel, bulletin, or sign the area of which exceeds ~~400~~ 50 square feet but does not exceed ~~300~~ 100 square feet, and \$3 for each panel, bulletin, or sign the area of which exceeds ~~300~~ 100 square feet but does not exceed ~~400~~ 200 square feet, and \$4 for each panel, bulletin, or sign the area of which exceeds ~~400~~ 200 square feet but does not exceed ~~600~~ 300 square feet, and \$5 for each panel, bulletin, or sign the area of which exceeds ~~600~~ 300 square feet but does not exceed ~~900~~ 400 square feet, and \$6 for each panel, bulletin or sign the area of which exceeds 400 square feet but does not exceed 500 square feet, and \$7 for each panel, bulletin or sign the area of which exceeds 500 square feet but does not exceed 600 square feet, and \$8 for each panel, bulletin or sign the area of which exceeds 600 square feet but does not exceed 700 square feet, and \$9 for each panel, bulletin or sign the area of which exceeds 700 square feet but does not exceed 800

square feet, and \$10 for each panel, bulletin or sign the area of which exceeds 800 square feet but does not exceed 900 square feet. The area of a panel, bulletin or sign shall include all finish mouldings but not lattice work used only for ornamental purposes. A fee shall be paid for each side of each panel, bulletin, or sign used or intended to be used for advertising, and each panel, bulletin, or sign of a series shall require a permit and the payment of a separate permit fee. All fees for such permits shall be payable annually in advance.'